From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/28/2013 8:49:54 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Audrey (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: lunch at Otoro

Looking forward to it. | will hobble in to the restaurant. Sitting in the Business Meeting
yesterday nearly killed me.

From: Zafar, Marzia {mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Lee, Audrey; Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: RE: lunch at Otoro

You are not tagging along. You are the centerpiece ©. Well, Brian is the only guy and
so we’ll make him the centerpiece.

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbcpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Lee, Audrey

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:47 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.
Subject: RE: lunch at Otoro

Sounds good. Thanks for letting me tag along.

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:42 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Lee, Audrey
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.
Subject: lunch at Otoro
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Good Morning,

I'm about to start my breakfast and I'm already thinking of lunch. Liza is gonna join
us, too. Liza and | are both at the Director’'s meeting and then the Safety Council
meeting which ends right at noon. And so, can you two meet up at Otoro at noon and
we’ll join you at no later than 12:15.

Brian — can you please order me the Hamachi Carpaccio (sp?) and some sushi (i.e.
sake belly and ocean trout as examples ©).

Audrey — you can talk to Brian about your stuff until Liza and | arrive.

marz

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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